Centrefor Photonuclear Experiments Data

Skobeltsyn Institute of Nuclear Physics of Lomonosov M oscow State Univer sity

119992 M oscow, Russia

Internet: Varlamov@depni.sinp.msu.ru Telephone: (095)939-3483
Varlamov@depni.npi.msu.su FAX: (095)939-0896
Memo CP-M/18
DATE: January 29, 2003

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

Distribution:

Distribution
V.V.Varlamov
Proposal to delete the ENTRY G0006 (substitute by new ENTRY M0636)

In preparation of the new CDFE TRANS MO032 because of many needs | decided to
compileinto EXFOR many digital datafrom the article
G.J.OKEEFE,M.N.-THOMPSON,Y .I. ASSAFIRI,R.E.PYWELL,SHODA

(INP/A ,469,239,1987)

and immediately found out its duplication with ENTRY GO0006, prepared long ago by
IAEA NDS.

Simple looking through GOOO06 reveals that in thisENTRY :

e experimenta dataare not included;

e only additional results are presented;

e there are many mistakesin all subentries (GO006001, 002, 003).

Therefore | suppose to delete GO006 (in fact to substitute it by new ENTRY M0636).
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